Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee C

TUESDAY, 22ND MARCH, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Basu, Ejiofor (Chair) and Scott

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. MINUTES (PAGES 1 -6)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee C
held on 23 September 2010.

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 7 - 8)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

6. DUKE OF EDINBURGH, 83 MAYES ROAD, LONDON N22 6TH (NOEL PARK
WARD) (PAGES 9 - 66)

To consider an application to allow the Provision of Regulated Entertainment,
Provision of Late Night Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol at the above premises.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.

Ken Pryor Helen Chapman

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Committee Coordinator
Services (Non Cabinet Committees)

5" Floor Tel: 020-8489 2615

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ Monday, 14th March 2011



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
THURSDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2010

Councillors Basu, Ejiofor (Chair) and Strang

Apologies Councillor Scott
MINUTE ACTON
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCCO01.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Scott, for whom Clir
Strang was acting as substitute.

LSCCO02.| URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCCO03.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCC04. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

NOTED

LSCCO05.| LORDSHIP LANE SNOOKER CLUB, 407 LORDSHIP LANE,
TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17 6AG (WEST GREEN WARD)

In response to the Chair asking whether there were any late documents
for submission, the applicant’s representative confirmed that he had with
him a copy of the applicant’s waste contract and related invoices, if the
Committee needed to refer to these.

Ms Dale Barrett, the Licensing Officer, presented the report on an
application for a new premises licence for the supply of alcohol at
Lordship Lane Snooker Club, 407 Lordship Lane, Tottenham N17. Ms
Barrett reported that representations by the police, noise team and child
protection officer had been withdrawn as the applicant had accepted all
the conditions proposed by the responsible authorities. Letters of
representation had also been received from local residents, objecting to
the application and expressing concerns regarding patrons from the
premises obstructing access to properties to the rear of the club and
intimidating local residents, non compliance with the smoking ban,
incidences of violence in relation to the premises, littering and nuisance
behaviour. Ms Barrett gave an outline of enforcement action taken in
relation to the premises over the past three years.

In response to questions from the Committee, Ms Barrett indicated that
the Committee could address the issues in relation to smokers at the
premises by means of conditions. Tony Michael, Legal Services, advised
that the Committee may take into account the enforcement history at the




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
THURSDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2010

premises when considering whether conditions would be adequate to
address the licensing objectives. In response to a question from the
Committee regarding the gaming machines indicated on the plans
submitted, Ms Barrett responded that the plans indicated the premises
‘as proposed’ and that if a licence were to be granted, the applicant was
intending to apply for a licence for up to two gaming machines.

The applicant’s representative, Mr Cimen, addressed the Committee and
advised that in response to the concerns raised by neighbours, the
applicant would be happy to limit the number of smokers permitted
outside at any one time and also to condition that the applicant would
clear up the smoking area each night. It was also suggested that, if the
number of smokers permitted outside were to be limited, then the area at
the front of the premises could be used for smokers, rather than at the
rear. Mr Cimen advised that most of the enforcement history in relation
to the premises was to do with there being no waste contract in place,
and advised that a waste contract was now in place, and a copy was
available at the meeting if the Committee wished to refer to it. In relation
to the mention in the report of the club being operated as a private
members club, Mr Cimen clarified that this was only in relation to
snooker tournaments, to control the registration of players and teams for
such tournaments.

In response to a question from the Committee, Mr Cimen reported that
members of the public would not have access to the upper floor of the
premises. Mr Cimen also reported that, while the plans submitted
indicated a proposed minicab office to the rear of the premises, this was
no longer proposed and should be disregarded. Revised plans would be
submitted to the Licensing Authority. In response to further questions
from the Committee, the applicant’s representative reported that they
would expect a maximum of 20-25 patrons at peak times and that the
applicant was a personal licence holder and would receive ongoing
training in aspects such as Challenge 21 if the licence were to be
granted. The Committee asked how the applicant would enforce the
permitted licensing hours, and Mr Cimen reported that alcohol could be
locked away at the end of licensed hours to ensure that it was not
served.

In response to questions from the Committee regarding the control of the
number of smokers permitted outside at one time, the applicant and the
noise team officer agreed that, if a licence were granted with conditions
regarding the smoking arrangements, this would make it easier to
manage the situation than at present. The applicant advised that around
5-7 people would be an appropriate number of smokers to permit outside
at one time. In response to a question from the Committee regarding
how the limit on smokers was to be enforced, Mr Cimen accepted that
the Committee would be likely to condition a minimum number of staff on
duty to address this.

In response to a question from the Licensing Officer, Mr Cimen advised
that the rear area of the premises would not be accessible to the public,
until such time as a further application to vary the licensed area of the




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
THURSDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2010

premises was made. Mr Cimen also advised that no refreshments were
currently served after 11pm, and that the applicant was aware that if he
wished to serve refreshments after 11pm he would require a license for
late night refreshment.

RESOLVED

The Committee fully considered the application including the
representations of the applicant, the objectors and those of the
responsible authorities. The Committee also gave regard to the
borough’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the section 182 Guidance.

The Committee decided to grant the application on varied hours, the
hours for the Supply of Alcohol are:

Sunday to Thursday: 1000 to 2300
Friday and Saturday: 1100 to 0000

The purpose for limiting the requested hours is to promote the Licensing
Objectives of the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of
crime and disorder, based on the representations and the history of
enforcement activities required in relation to the premises.

The licence is subject to the following conditions relating to all four
licensing objectives:

- The conditions advised by the police, child protection officer and
noise officer outlined on pages 34, 42 and 38 of the agenda pack
are imposed, with the condition of the police relating to CCTV to
be amended to read:

“A full digital CCTV to be installed recording in real time and
to be recording all the time the premises are open. A full
head and shoulders image to be taken of customers upon
entry to the club. The installation of such CCTV must be at
the front of the premises and also at the rear of the
premises, where the fire exit is found. These recordings
should be kept for a minimum of 31 days and made available
to Police or Local Authority upon request. A member of staff
should be trained in the downloading of these images.”

Additional conditions imposed are as follows:

- Smoking is not to be permitted to the rear of the premises under
any circumstances.

- The rear fire door is to be kept closed at all times save for
emergencies.

- Smoking is only permitted outside the front of the premises and is
limited to five patrons at any time and any type of drinks may not
be taken outside. The applicant is required to ensure that the area




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
THURSDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2010

of the front of the premises is regularly swept clear of litter.

- A minimum of two members of staff shall be on duty at all times
during permitted licensing hours. Staff must monitor and ensure
that the limit on the number of patrons smoking outside is not
exceeded.

- Alcohol is to be locked away out of sight of patrons outside of
permitted licensing hours.

For the avoidance of doubt, the premises licence is to be granted only
once the licensing authority has provided written confirmation to the
applicant that it has been satisfied that all the required conditions have
been met to the satisfaction of the responsible authorities.

Informative
The applicant is specifically reminded that use of this premises licence

does not mean that operating the snooker club is lawful since no
planning permission exists.

LSCCO06.

EKO MAR, 37 STATION ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 6XB

The Licensing Officer, Ms Dale Barrett, presented the report on an
application for a new premises licence for the supply of alcohol at Eko
Mar, 37 Station Road, Wood Green N22. The representations made by
the police had been withdrawn further to the applicant accepting the
conditions proposed, and representation had also been made on the
application by the noise team. A number of letters of representation had
been received from local residents, objecting to the application on the
grounds that it would increase late night noise and disturbance, public
nuisance, anti social behaviour, littering and crime and disorder in the
area, which was already affected by issues such as street drinking and
violence from other licensed establishments in the vicinity. Further to
clarification from the Licensing officer that the toilets at the premises
would not be for use by the public, the operating schedule was amended
to delete the condition in relation to the toilets.

Further to a question from the Committee, it was confirmed that the
applicant had accepted all of the conditions proposed by the noise team.

A number of objectors addressed the Committee and expanded on the
comments made in their written representations regarding issues of
noise nuisance affecting their ability to sleep, light pollution from the
shop signage, anti social and violent behaviour caused by intoxication,
people drinking, loitering and sleeping rough in the access to the
residential accommodation and the possibility that sale of alcohol would
attract more problem and street drinkers to the area and exacerbate the
existing problems. Residents expressed concern for their safety if a late
night licence were to be granted.

In response to questions from the Committee, local residents agreed that




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
THURSDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2010

reducing the hours for the supply of alcohol to 10pm or 11pm would be
more acceptable.

Mr Cimen, representing the applicant, addressed the Committee. It was
reported that the applicant had experience of running a similar premises,
and that alcohol would only form a small part of the shop’s area. All staff
would receive ongoing training, particularly in respect of underage sales,
and the Challenge 21 scheme would be adhered to and promoted in-
store. The applicant believed that the presence of a 24-hour shop would
in fact deter people from loitering in the area and would make the vicinity
safer for local residents.

In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Cimen reported that
alcoholic products would be stocked in the area of the shop that was
most easily monitored from the till point and that a member of staff would
always be positioned nearby to deter thefts. It was clarified that the
doorway onto the alleyway would be an exit only point, and this would be
controlled by means of automatic doors. Mr Cimen reported that outside
of licensed hours, the alcohol would be locked away by means of
shutters.

Local residents asked the applicant questions, and it was confirmed that
if residents had any issues in relation to the operation of the premises,
they were always welcome to come and speak to the applicant, and a
formal meeting with residents could be arranged to discuss issues, if this
proved necessary. Residents asked about the CCTV coverage, and the
applicant offered that an additional camera could be installed, facing
towards the area outside the entranceway to Solar House.

In response to a question from the Committee, the applicant indicated
that they would be happy to reduce the hours applied for from 2300
Sunday to Thursday and 0100 Friday and Saturday, however residents
felt that this would still be too late at weekends.

RESOLVED

The Committee fully considered the application including the
representations of the applicant, the objectors and those of the
responsible authorities. The Committee also gave regard to the
borough’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the section 182 Guidance.

The Committee decided to grant the application as outlined in the
operating schedule on varied hours to promote the prevention of public
nuisance, crime and disorder and to promote public safety. The hours for
the supply of alcohol are:

Sunday to Thursday: 0800 to 2300
Friday and Saturday: 0800 to 0030.

The licence is subject to the following conditions relating to all four
licensing objectives:




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
THURSDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2010

- The conditions advised by the police and noise officer outlined on
pages 82 and 86 of the agenda pack are imposed.

Point 1 under the Crime and Disorder heading in the operating schedule
in relation to CCTV is to be amended to read:

“Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both
inside and outside, in addition a CCTV camera is to be installed outside
the cold room, covering the entrance to Solar House.”

The following additional condition is to be imposed:

- Alcohol shall be locked away with shutters outside permitted
licensing hours.

For the avoidance of doubt, the premises licence is to be granted only
once the Licensing Authority has provided written confirmation to the
applicant that it has been satisfied that all the required conditions have
been met to the satisfaction of the responsible authorities.

LSCCO7.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

The meeting closed at 22:50hrs.

Clir Joseph Ejiofor

Chair




Page 7 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\2\1\Al00025120\$et5tvko2.doc




Page 8

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\2\1\Al00025120\$et5tvko2.doc




Page 9 Agenda ltem 6
1

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 22" March 2011

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at DUKE OF EDINBURGH, 83
MAYES ROAD, LONDON N22 6TN

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Noel Park

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Punch Taverns Pic to allow The Provision of Regulated
Entertainment, Provision of Late Night Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol.

2, Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the

whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
Report authorised by: Robin Payneé

objectives.
Head of Enfor% Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Duke of Edinburgh

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashiley Road,
Tottenham N17

T SRS e



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a Premises Licence Variation, by Punch Taverns Plc in
respect of The Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, London N22 6 TN under the
Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence

Variation

APP1
Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music
Monday & Tuesday 1000 to 0000
Wednesday, Thursday & Sunday 1000 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0300
Late Night Refreshment
Monday & Tuesday 2300 to 0000
Wednesday, Thursday & Sunday 2300 to 0100
Friday & Saturday "~ 2300 to 0300
Supply of Alcohol
Monday & Tuesday 1000 to 0000
Wednesday, Thursday & Sunday 1000 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0300
Opening Hours
Monday & Tuesday 1000 to 0030
Wednesday, Thursday & Sunday 1000 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0330

To remove the permission for an additional hour following every Friday &
Saturday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring Whitsun Bank Holiday, every
August Bank Holiday, Easter Bank Holiday weekend and Christmas
Eve/Boxing Day if these days fall on a Friday or Saturday.

All other hours, activities are to remain unchanged.
General-all four licensing objéctives

As per granted conditions.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

5.4 Public Safety

5.5 Public Nuisance

5.6 Child Protection




6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.9

- 7.0

8.0

9.0

Page 12 s

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have no objections to this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team —~APP 2

Have made representation.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application.

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — App 3

2 letters of representation have been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.
Licensing Officers Comments

A copy of the current licence is attached at Appendix 4




APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM




R e

TR S
sl

Page 14




Page 15

Appilication to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e Punch Taverns Plc
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LN/000003309

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Duke of Edinburgh

83 Mayes Road

Wood Green

Post town l;ondon Post code N22 6TN

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0208 881 3780

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £15500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 01283 501 600
telephone number
E-mail address (optional) n/a
Current postal address if Jubilee House
different from premises Second Avenue
address Burton Upon Trent
Staffordshire
DE14 2WF
Post Town | Burton Upon Trent Postcode | DE14 2WF

B S



 Paget6

Part 3 - Variation ,
Please lick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from [ ny IM(TntT ;Ye‘ar N

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
To extend the permission for sale of alcoho!, live music and recorded music as follows:-
Monday and Tuesday from 10:00h until 00:00h (current permission 11:00h until 23:00h)
Wednesday, Thursday and Sunday from 10:00 until 01:00h the following morning (current
permission 11:00h untit 23:00h Wednesday, 11:00h until 01:00h Thursday and 12:00h until
22:30h Sunday) ‘ ' ‘

Friday and Saturday 10:00h until 03:00h the following morning (current permission 11:00h until
01:00h the following morming)

To permit Late Night Refreshment as follows:-

Menday and Tuesday from 23:00h until 00:00h

Wednesday. Thursday and Sunday from 23:00h untit 01:00h the following morning
Friday and Saturday from 23:00h until 03:00h the following morning

To maintain thirty minutes drinking up time foliowing the last permittéd sale of alcohol.

To remove the permission for an additional hour following every Friday and Saturday for each
May Bank Holiday, Spring Whitsun Bank Holiday, every August Bank Holiday, Easter Bank
Holiday weekend and Christmas Eve/Boxing Day if these days fall on a Friday or Saturday.

All other hours, activities and conditions are to remain unchanged.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state l 0
the number expected to attend




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this appilication to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box |)

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

L]

O 0O X X O OO

X 0O O O

X

SRR

|



A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




B

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

§
g:

s



C

Page 20 ;

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times fo those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




D

Page 21

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

R K S TSSO




Page 22

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As per current permission.
10:00 | 00:00
Tue 10:00 | 00:00
Wed | 10:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur 01:00
10:00
Fri 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
10:00 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat 03:00 note 5)
As per current permission save for the amendments in this
10:00 application.
Sun 03:00
10:00




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As per current permission.
10:00 | 00:00
Tue | 10:00 | 00:00
Wed | 10:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur 01:00
10:00
Fri 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
10:00 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat 03:00 note 5)
As per current permission save for the amendments in this
10:00 application.
Sun 03:00
10:00

Y




G

Page 24

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — piease tick Indoors L
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat - guidance note 5)
Sun

12




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors []

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors [J

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13




K

Page 28

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling withini orj
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

N for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14




L

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Provision of hot food and drink after 23:00h.
23:00 | 00:00
Tue | 23:00 | 00:00
Wed | 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur 01:00
23:00
Fri 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
23:00 those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 03:00 | 9uidance note 5)
i As per current permission save for the amendments in this
23:00 application.
Sun 03:00
23:00

15




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises []
timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6) Off the ]
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
10:00 | 00:00
Tue | 10:00 | 00:00
Wed | 10:00
Thur 01:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
10:00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 01:00 | As per current permission save for the amendments in this
i application.
10:00
Sat 03:00
10:00
Sun 03:00
10:00
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

16




o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon 01:30
10:00
Tue 00:30
10:00
Wed 00:30
10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises fo be
open to the public at different fimes from those listed in the
Thur 01:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
10:00 As per current permission save for the amendments in this
_ i application.
Fri 01:30
10:00
Sat 03:30
10:00
Sun ~ 103:30
10:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17

S A A

f e S R




Page 32

Please tick yes

e | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence Ry

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of i, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 8)

As per granted conditions.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e} The protection of children from harm

19

B O O AN U O S S S S I S s S i e U




Page 34

Please tick yes

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have sent copies' of this application and the plan to responsibie authorities and
others where applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application <

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

® [ understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will <

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ) \C\)\O\UL(;&JG}; TT

Capacity Solicitor fo Applicant

g
;
|
|

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (piease
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

SR S

Signature

Date

Capacity

|
g
]

20




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Paul Uren

TLT Solicitors

One Redcliff Street

Post town ' Bristol Post code l BS16TP

Telephone number (if any) | 0117 917 7734

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
paul.uren@tltsolicitors.com

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
ampilified or unampilified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




T

T

e

T
T

e

G

L




o

-
-

.

i
’j‘%{% %V/f o

e
e

ﬂlgage 37

e

APPENDIX 2
REPRESENTATION FROM ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE




R R e
o .

o

e

S 7 e
o e ﬁyf S ’mm,q, e
e L ,,; A e L P mn&’,,vérw’v»’wv‘ ”y L
'u;;m,.ﬁmdm’ bl i - M .ffzf»;,; i

age




Page 39

Haringey .ot
Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Daliah Barrett-Williams

From: George Roberts (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: George Roberts

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000180456

Date: 3 February 2011

Premises: Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22 6TN

Type of application: Variation

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Noise generated from deliveries

Noise generated from refuse collections

Noise from plant and machinery

Cooking odour

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings

Supporting Information

www. haringey.gov.uk/noise

R




e : e o
e s .

Front of premises facing Mayes road, corner of Coburg Road N22




Rear of property, showing green gazebo roof in the garden area, which is given over
entirely to shisha smoking.




Stage area within the bar area.




Seating area within bar area

e SRR




S
o

i

. Jy'a’m

T . G L e
Vi G i . u |
T e P gm'«{é - 44 e L

ﬁjﬂﬁ%?g/,,«,, ‘
Rear garden




Rear garden seating areas



S
D

Bl

S

SSHIR

o T




o
o
-




Page 48

Date Subject Observations & time Outcome Our Ref
reported
& time
17/7/09 Proactive visit | @2345 hrs All quiet on Nuisance WK127195
re noise from | arrival- Low level voices not
shisha witnessed with very low established
smoking background music -
outside Completed by JYC
2/8/09 Loud music @0400 hrs All quiet at time | Nuisance WK128730
@0120 of arrival - Completed by not (1)
hrs JYC established
3/12/09 Loud music See other complaint made | Warning WK128730
@2357 on 3/12/09 @2358 hrs for | letter issued | (2)
hrs visit info — Completed by (Duplicate)
MXE
3/12/09 Loud music @0025 hrs Visit made, Warning WK128730
@2358 nuisance witnessed and letter issued | (3)
hrs was preventing the Comp
from sleeping— Completed
by MXE
11/2/10 Loud music @0130 hrs Visited but Nuisance WK148285
@2302 there was no noise coming | not
hrs from the pub. The pub established
appears to be closed as
" no customers were
observed outside or inside
— Completed by LXT
18/2/10 Loud music @0030 hrs Attended Licensing WK128730
@0018 location, loud audible warning
hrs music clearly audible some | letter issued
50 ft away — Premises
licensed for regulated
entertainment until 2300
hrs
24/3/10 Loud music @0014 hrs No noise Nuisance WK128730
@2351 occurred all through the not 5)
hrs visit — Completed by LXT established
10/4/10 Proactive visit | @0345 hrs Premises shut | Nuisance 128730
re regulated not
entertainment established
outside of
licensed hrs
11/410 Proactive visit | @0150 hrs No noise heard | Nuisance 128730
re regulated outside - premises not
entertainment | appeared shut established
outside of

licensed hrs




15/7/10 Loud music @2335 hrs Visit made to Nuisance WK128730
@2311 the pub, low level noise not 7
hrs heard. | spoke with the established
licensee advised him that
a complaint had been
made. | entered pub and
saw a band packing up, so
it was likely this was the
source of the noise. No
further action as no
nuisance witnessed —
Completed by MXE
21/7/10 Loud music @0030 hrs Music at the Nuisance WK128730
@2316 pub has now been turned | not (8)
hrs down — Completed by established
MXE
15/9/10 Loud music @2334 hrs Blinds pulled Warning WK128730
@2233 down at front of premises | letter issued | (9) +
hrs and side door open - + Simple WK170515
music could be heard caution
outside in street from 50 accepted
metres and large crowd of | and
customers still on completed
premises — Premises
playing regulated
entertainment outside of
the times permitted under
premises licence —
Completed by GYR

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas

Entry to the premises will be restricted to front main entrance located on Mayes Road
whilst the premises is being used for regulated entertainment licensed activity

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are
ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment ampilified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system,
the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

10

e e e S



Page 50

QOutside areas

No regulated entertainment will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas
of the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the rear beer garden requesting patrons to recognise the
residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management
must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that
they could be disturbing neighbours

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the
hours 0800 to 1900 Mondays to Saturdays and not on Sundays or Bank Holidays so as to
minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours

Glasses will be collected from the external area at the beginning of the day rather than at
closing time when neighbours in close proximity might be unduly disturbed

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading
hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the
end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints
Liaison meetings will be held where specifically requested by residents to enable
neighbours to raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed activities

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Door supervisors — minimum of 2 required to prevent breach of peace and control noise
in the rear of the premises one positioned at front on main door and one positioned in
rear beer garden required to be on duty from 2100 hrs until close of business on Fridays
and Saturdays and on any other days that premises is open beyond it’s regular hours as
stipulated on the premises licence

When the premises turn out a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and
ensure the leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as

reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave drinks unless those drinks have been both
purchased for off premises consumption and not open vessels

11




Page 51

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour
All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced

to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour

12




X‘r' T T - e e T
T e T T .




ST A i S o
e e e o
Sl BRI R bt

Page 53

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED PARTIES




Page 54

Haringey

_ICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

l'o make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
remises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
sonsidered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing

Dbjectives"” (listed below).

dlease note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
nake a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called

Jpon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name e ToxiS S AT | (La,\.ogow FenT o &i HMaves

......................................................

Wosep 3 e Al

.................................................................

.................................................................

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................

Name of Licensee...f=~&u TAvee~ns PuC

Name of Premises (if applicable). 224, sf. €0 = &vasH

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..........................
> HMavrel Ree O

...............................................................................................

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals

for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Page 55

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Senvial PovicE OFFICeRS AL el Tuar Tuwere Wite
BE CuoTRAcKS Oue TTo OeasTiC Re€ovchaeuys 1~ Tt Bocoec?s

M Te~sa~sTS Have oo mimoey ©F TuE NoISANCE TewAaT TyE

CogTomMers ceewTeE =~ Twe $SReewTs DU el Amo pETEZ
OPEMImE HUoLAS | fouiCE RESeaSE 1$ AT Peefew-T vERY S ow,
Ty TUE CoT18ACKE Tvii & Cowe BE HMuCy W RLE -

The Protection of Children from Harm

DS TUE CwweEr ©F OmeE of Tue FAaTS AT B! MaAves gono,

I Berieve TuaA= | UHemue O Qoxy Tw My TEmA~NT S, | Gecieve
TUAT Ame EXTENTIEN To TuE oferimg How2i Wioo ArFecT
TUe Cu eOReW) TuAT live TueRrRe .

Tucew * BRE BovTu AT SEco~noAmRY ScuocorL . Awt OisesrTion
fed THE(@ SLESP r™ivL &E peTe iMemtTarL Ta Tust@ AT
To ©aTain wE BeST FeaoSS,

... TAaxisS SacaTll. ... Jhearby declare that all information | have
submitted is true and correct.

Slgned@ Date: ., _, |

T——

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 SLN




Page 56

Haringey -

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

4

Address.. zp/égf/ §7 / 7/
M/&E@.......@Z.Zz.'::.:::.:::::::_..::
Postcode...A/.Z.Z- 6 T/V

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Appllca‘uon Number.. Z./U/ / ﬁ@@@@} 20?

Name of Premises (if applicable).@éé./é.(f LOF Q//ﬁéqgﬁé

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..........................

53/ .......... ....... (ﬁf ...... /@
Postcode.. /VZZ 7W

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder )4 /‘4 /‘ A/ /L C é/» é
o o %z]‘ﬁ/@‘ﬁzxthf /77/54 mr /)

oy S| (@L/ 70 o iS5 [k

Yo S 2.

r1 eSS PR IXE Fecord/s /) s lgw ﬂw/'\

Public Safety * 77 LO”//‘/)?‘ Cll spn 7Ac
/77/'//%//? / a ZEsirtial aréa
Wil leag) Fo sazstnls fhas

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

. TAC sssC  ah
A)sfurbance /s aveagly pul 0/ CoM7D
LFA1S  angecoptable JA87 such « 44,';,;,;

Aethe) s 1o rise, o alvy > Lpet
/

/

J
: c"u/?‘oﬂ

Sty Byen EXISE s Ao sl of 0 LB

The Protection of Children from Harm

AreA, [Shonlds? FAE CAA [V ER e
/Mty /aao//f l/’)/’/’;ge /R OUY /@4//‘ ¢

S
s/~

IO@/”

20D Gy Lo alpwes /P S

772/

t

l,. C A g&)fl.....,hearby declare that all information | have

submit true and 07565\\

Signed: (\ Date: /
—=< Q,Z_ji@ﬁ//

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN




. e
- A«Y«wvw//’sﬂf’ﬁ,ﬂwww e MmL/Wf*“ i

o v‘w i (%m

. o
- /W .

G

e SR D s
. ... écw .
L . W e W . i Vi

APPENDIX 4
COPY OF THE CURRENT PREMISES LICENCE




Page 59

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG762941 Premises Licence Number: LN/000003309
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham Hale, London N17 9LN

SHIGNALUIC: ... Date: 24™ November 2005,
25™ June 2010

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH
83 MAYES ROAD
WOOD GREEN
LONDON
N22 6UP
Telephone: 020 8881 3780

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol
Regulated Entertainment: Live Music & Recorded Music

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 2300
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0100
Sunday © 1200 to 2230
Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 2300
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0100
Sunday 1200 to 2230

Bank Holidays a further additional hour of licensable activities following every
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring Whitsun
Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday Weekend.

An additional hour of licensable activities following every Thursday, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

S s




Page 60
LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

A further additional hour of licensable activities every Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day.

An additional two hours licensable activities every St George’s Day and Patrick’s
Day when falling on a Sunday to Wednesday.

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 2330
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0130
Sunday : 1200 to 2300

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

See non-standard timings

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Punch Taverns Plc
Jubilee House

Second Avenue

Burton Upon Trent
Staffordshire -

DE14 2WF

Telephone: 01283 501 600

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

03752645

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Gokhan Yildirim
83 Mayes Road

London
N22 6UP




LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

LN/000007868
Issued by: London Borough of Haringey
Expires: 71" February 2020

ARSI e



Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(Section 19 - Supply of alcohol
(2) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended. ‘

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Section 21 - Door supervision
At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity
and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance,
or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol
for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person




Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of
birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

.




Page 64

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

On Friday and Saturday nights a minimum of two door supervisors approved by the security
industry authority will be employed on the premises to control the entry and exit of customers.

All exterior areas will be illuminated.

All toilets will be checked regularly.

The licensee and staff will monitor customer behaviour especially during busy periods.
Drug prevention methods will be employed and the relevant signage displayed
Premises will have a drivers’ shelf with a selection of soft drinks.

Premises will be a member of Pubwatch.

Premises will display drink drive posters on site. .

PUBLIC SAFETY
Premises will have a first aid box available for staff and customers.

The pub will promote a licensed taxi service to facilitate its customers making onwards journeys.
An accident/incident book will be on site for staff and public.

Premises will provide assistance to the disabled when required.

Fire fighting equipment will be serviced regularly.

Pest control contract will be in place.

There shall always be current electric and gas certificates in place.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Premises will have no opening windows in the bar area.

A regular noise survey will be carried out.

When required staff will organise taxis to transport customers home and customers will be seen off
premises and encouraged to disperse at closing.

Cellar cooling condenser will be in a position so as not to cause a noise nuisance.
“Please respect our neighbours and leave quietly” sign will be on display.
The fabric of the building will be sound retaining.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Premises will not allow unaccompanied children at any time.

No children will be permitted on the premises after 20:00 hours.
AWP will be positioned in site of the bar counter.
Suitable soft drinks menu will always be available.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

A valid passport

A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office




Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




Annex 4 - Plans

PRIVATE

QUTSIDE SEATING

EXISTING GROUND FLOCR PLAN

PRIVATE

OUTSIDE
SEATING

LOGATION PLAN,
BUALE 1:500

SMOKE DETECTOR

LITRE WATER EXTINGUISHER

OAM EXTINGUISHER

DRY POWDER EXTINGUISHER

€ C02 EXTINGUISHER

WET GHEMIGAL EXTINGUISHER

JLLUMINATED “EXIT' SIGN

§LL€JMIN&TED ‘EMERGENCY EXIT' SIGN
£ ILLUMINATED "EXIT* SIGN WITH DIRECTIONAL ARRGW

[ CIG ] CIGARETTE VENDING MACHINE

iﬁ«WPl ERUIT MACHINE

Rev | DATE G Daaws

(G RQMANS

< NG ATAEET CANE, WISINERGH, DEFKHHETE, B1L1
TELEMHORE DT 1K D6 Geor

D2 THE AYENLE, BRLTHAMEram, HAMFGHIGE, B015 10\,
TELEMHONE: d2ann 030110

£ HEarm Boas. Yoecssruar, Pestcnes, Yo 19w,
TELESHONE: Q200 Qua woan

E-PLAIL noatArnGlEnUaNeLEReDs,

WWW, ROMANS.O.UK

D BLrALS OF

PUNCH TAVERNS plc
FDuke; T:rf Edinburgh, 83 Mayes
Road, Wood Green, N22 6UP.

S;Awrnn Titee ALK
Existing Floor Flans ‘?5'17?‘2’""" A
: 22.05.04
PHRAWN TEHECHES TEWETRRTTTTTT (R
NGO I
PR nd DUEAIUPS AL FART OF f '?ha.

Tl Fretantt AE0S5 meshEusarae

] e AR i
" Fiowes FA e
HEZZInnaL Ananannks ; DU\'J
i

Lar A o B e A

RIS




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 Duke of Edinburgh, 83 Mayes Road, London N22 6TH (Noel Park ward)
	part 2
	part 3
	part 4


